
ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

7415 East Main 

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

(505) 327-4892 

September 24, 1997 

Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2040 S. Pacheco 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

OCT - 3 B97 
Re: Non-Standard Spacing Un i t 

Thompson Engineering 
West Fork #1 
940' FNL, 1560' FWL 
Section 14, T26N R12W 
San Juan County, NM 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. LeMay, 

This i s a request f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval f o r a Non­
standard Spacing Location i n the Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal pool f o r the 
referenced w e l l . Thompson Engineering proposes t o abandon the 
uneconomic Gallup formation and recomplete t h i s w e l l i n the Basin 
F r u i t l a n d Coal pool. 

The West Fork #1 w e l l was d r i l l e d i n 1983 as a Gallup w e l l . 
Production has dropped t o the p o i n t where the w e l l i s no longer 
economically v i a b l e . The Gallup zone w i l l be i s o l a t e d w i t h a cement 
r e t a i n e r and the p e r f o r a t i o n s squeezed w i t h cement. The Basin 
F r u i t l a n d Coal formation w i l l then be p e r f o r a t e d and fraced. 
U t i l i z i n g t h i s e x i s t i n g wellbore w i l l permit the production of 
a d d i t i o n a l amounts of gas wi t h o u t the expense associated w i t h 
d r i l l i n g another w e l l . 

The West Fork #1 w e l l meets the proper set-back requirements, 
but i s located i n an o f f - p a t t e r n l o c a t i o n . The west h a l f of Section 
14 i s dedicated t o t h i s w e l l . E x h i b i t 1 i s a w e l l l o c a t i o n p l a t 
i n d i c a t i n g the o f f s e t F r u i t l a n d Coal operators and e x i s t i n g 
F r u i t l a n d Coal w e l l s . E x h i b i t 2 i s a l i s t of o f f s e t operators and 
t h e i r addresses. 

The o f f s e t F r u i t l a n d Coal operators are being n o t i f i e d of t h i s 
a p p l i c a t i o n by c e r t i f i e d r e t u r n r e c e i p t m a i l . Copies of these 
l e t t e r s are enclosed as E x h i b i t 3. 



Thank you for your cons 
application. I f you have any qu 
c a l l upon me. 

ideration and approval of t h i s 
estions please do not hesitate to 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 
President, Thompson Engineering 

cc: Chris Coleman 
NMOCD Aztec NM 
BLM Farmington NM 
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• AMENDED REPORT 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
' API Number 

30-045-25632 71629 

• Pool N I K 

Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

* Property Code ' Property Nu»e 

West Fork 
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' OGRID No. 
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NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED 
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1 7 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify that the information contained herem is 

true and complete io the best of my bioAadie and belief 

Si^flmturt 

Paul C. Thompson 
Pr is laJ N U M 

President 
T U k 

9/29/97 
D u e 

''SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
/ Hereby certify thai the well location shovm on this plat 

«\u plotted from field notes of actual surveys made by 

me or under my supervision, and thai the same is true 

and corrrct io the best of my beOef. 

Dele o( Survey 

S«fti*fijrc AOJ Sc*i o/ PTOVCMKJOAI Survey cr 

ORIGINAL ON FILE 

Certificate Number 
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EXHIBIT 2 

Thompson Engineering 
West Fork #1 

940'FNL & 1560'FWL 
Sec. 14, T26N, R12W 

San Juan County, New Mexico 

The f o l l o w i n g o f f s e t F r u i t l a n d Coal Operators have received w r i t t e n 
n o t i c e of the o f f - p a t t e r n F r u i t l a n d Coal w e l l . 

Mr. T. Greg Merrion 
Merrion O i l and Gas 
P.O. Box 840 
Farmington, NM 87499 

Mr. J. K. Edwards 
J. K. Edwards and Associates 
1401 17th Street Suite 1400 
Denver, CO 80202 

Mr. A l N i c o l 
Pendragon Energy Partners 
621 17th S t r e e t , Suite 750 
Denver, CO 80293 

Mr. Sherman Dugan 
Dugan Production Company 
7 09 E. Murray Dr. 
Farmington, NM 87401 

I c e r t i f y t h a t copies of the A p p l i c a t i o n f o r an o f f - p a t t e r n 
F r u i t l a n d Coal w e l l have been mailed t o the above Operators. 

Paul C. Thompson 



San Juan County ) 
) ss 

State of New Mexico ) 

The f o l l o w i n g instrument was acknowledged before me t h i s 24th day 
of September 1997 by Paul C. Thompson. 

My Commission.Expires: 

J u l y 31, 2001 



ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

7415 East Main 

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

(505)327-4892 

CERTIFIED- RETURN RECEIPT 

September 24, 1997 

Mr. Sherman Dugan 
Dugan Production Company 
7 09 E. Murray Dr. 
Farmington, NM 87401 

Re: Non-Standard Spacing Un i t 
Thompson Engineering 
West Fork #1 
940' FNL, 1560' FWL 
Section 14, T26N R12W 
San Juan County, NM 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. Dugan, 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a copy of the above r e f e r r e d t o 
a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t has been submitted t o the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval. As an o f f s e t 
operator you are being n o t i f i e d of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n pursuant t o 
NMOCD r u l e s . 

I f you desire t o submit remarks concerning the a p p l i c a t i o n , 
please send them t o Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r , New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n , Santa Fe, New Mexico, w i t h i n 20 days from 
the r e c e i p t of t h i s n o t i c e . A copy of any remarks t o the 
undersigned would be appreciated. 

Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter and i f you 
have any questions, please do not h e s i t a t e t o c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 
President, Walsh Enginggring 



WALSE-
ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

7415 East Main 

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

(505) 327-4892 

CERTIFIED- RETURN RECEIPT 

September 24, 1997 

Mr. Al N i c o l 
Pendragon Energy Partners 
621 17th Street, Suite 750 
Denver, CO 80293 

Re: Non-Standard Spacing Unit 
Thompson Engineering 
West Fork #1 
940' FNL, 1560' FWL 
Section 14, T26N R12W 
San Juan County, NM 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. N i c o l , 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a copy of the above r e f e r r e d t o 
a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t has been submitted t o the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval. As an o f f s e t 
operator you are being n o t i f i e d of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n pursuant t o 
NMOCD r u l e s . 

I f you desire t o submit remarks concerning the a p p l i c a t i o n , 
please send them t o Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r , New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n , Santa Fe, New Mexico, w i t h i n 20 days from 
the r e c e i p t of t h i s n o t i c e . A copy of any remarks t o the 
undersigned would be appreciated. 

Thank you f o r your co n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter and i f you 
have any questions, please do not h e s i t a t e t o c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 
President, Walsh Enginggring 



CFRTTFTED- RETURN RECEIPT 

ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

7415 East Main 

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

(505) 327-4892 

September 24, 1997 

Mr. T. Greg Merrion 
Merrion O i l and Gas 
P.O. Box 840 
Farmington, NM 87499 

Re: Non-Standard Spacing U n i t 
Thompson Engineering 
West Fork #1 
940' FNL, 1560' FWL 
Section 14, T26N R12W 
San Juan County, NM 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. Merrion, 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a copy of the above r e f e r r e d t o 
a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t has been submitted t o the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval. As an o f f s e t 
operator you are being n o t i f i e d of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n pursuant t o 
NMOCD r u l e s . 

I f you desire t o submit remarks concerning the a p p l i c a t i o n , 
please send them t o Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r , New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n , Santa Fe, New Mexico, w i t h i n 20 days from 
the r e c e i p t of t h i s n o t i c e . A copy of any remarks t o the 
undersigned would be appreciated. 

Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter and i f you 
have any questions, please do not h e s i t a t e t o c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 
President, Walsh Enginggring 



CSflall E N G I N E E R I N G & PRODUCTION CORP. 
til li 

Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

7415 East Main 

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

(505) 327-1892 
CERTIFIED- RETURN RECEIPT 

September 24, 1997 

Mr. J. K. Edwards 
J. K. Edwards and Associates 
1401 17th Street Suite 1400 
Denver, CO 80202 

Re: Non-Standard Spacing U n i t 
Thompson Engineering 
West Fork #1 
940' FNL, 1560' FWL 
Section 14, T26N R12W 
San Juan County, NM 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. Edwards, 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a copy of the above r e f e r r e d t o 
a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t has been submitted t o the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval. As an o f f s e t 
operator you are being n o t i f i e d of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n pursuant t o 
NMOCD r u l e s . 

I f you desire t o submit remarks concerning the a p p l i c a t i o n , 
please send them t o Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r , New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n , Santa Fe, New Mexico, w i t h i n 20 days from 
the r e c e i p t of t h i s n o t i c e . A copy of any remarks t o the 
undersigned would be appreciated. 

Thank you f o r your co n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter and i f you 
have any questions, please do not h e s i t a t e t o c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 
President, Walsh Enginggring 



XfAL c ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 

Lease Management 

Contract Pumping 

7415 East Main 

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

(505) 327-1892 

CERTIFIED- RETURN RECEIPT 

September 24, 1997 

Mr. Sherman Dugan 
Dugan Production Company 
709 E. Murray Dr. 
Farmington, NM 87401 

Re: Non-Standard Spacing Unit 
Thompson Engineering 
West Fork #1 
940' FNL, 1560' FWL 
Section 14, T26N R12W 
San Juan County, NM 
Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

Dear Mr. Dugan, 

Enclosed you w i l l f i n d a copy of the above r e f e r r e d t o 
a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t has been submitted t o the New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval. As an o f f s e t 
operator you are being n o t i f i e d of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n pursuant t o 
NMOCD r u l e s . 

I f you de s i r e t o submit remarks concerning the a p p l i c a t i o n , 
please send them t o Mr. W i l l i a m J. LeMay, D i r e c t o r , New Mexico O i l 
Conservation D i v i s i o n , Santa Fe, New Mexico, w i t h i n 20 days from 
the r e c e i p t of t h i s n o t i c e . A copy of any remarks t o the 
undersigned would be appreciated. 

Thank you f o r your co n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter and i f you 
have any questions, please do not h e s i t a t e t o c a l l upon me. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson, P.E. 
President, Walsh Enginggring 


